

Message

From: Natalie Schaus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58BB43F7D031480696CE362CF240759C-NATALIE SCH]
Sent: 2018-04-30 9:55:58 AM
To: Kris Hillis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c2dd02ad73cb41e191bdcccbc0dc3c2c-Kris Hillis]
CC: Bill Hipple [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=33380278f85444d6b2d06eec4840f8db-Bill Hipple]
Subject: RE: FHP outstanding tasks for RMS Team

Thank you Kris.

From: Kris Hillis
Sent: April 30, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Bill Hipple; Gary Magsano; Chad MacMillan; Gail Feliciant
Cc: John Lin; Susan Nicholson; Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Marina Mogus; Natalie Schaus; Mansoor Ahmad; Jackie Niarchos
Subject: RE: FHP outstanding tasks for RMS Team

Hello Everyone,

All outstanding changes for the Fair Hydro Plan are now completed.

A new request ([RM079248](#)) was initiated to change the header of the invoice to VARIANCE instead of VARIANT, this will be completed before the next FHP invoicing day.

Thanks,

Kris Hillis | Specialist - Solutions
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6901
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Kris Hillis
Sent: April 13, 2018 12:04 PM
To: Bill Hipple; Gary Magsano; Chad MacMillan; Gail Feliciant
Cc: John Lin; Susan Nicholson; Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Marina Mogus; Natalie Schaus; Mansoor Ahmad; Jackie Niarchos
Subject: FHP outstanding tasks for RMS Team

Hello Team,

We only have two remaining changes for the FHP invoices (Fair Hydro Plan) other than the due date change already scheduled for next Tuesday April 17th.

Two pending updates from Treasura to enable smooth processing of FHP invoices and payments between Treasura and Lawson AR. Please see attached emails for more details.

We will update everyone again after these changes are complete!

Cheers,

Kris Hillis | Specialist - Solutions
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6901
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)